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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Rob Balas Irbalas@irisenv.com]
Friday, April 04, 2003 1:01 PM
Roger Brewer; BChan@co.alameda.ca.usi Chris Alger; jrubin@portoakland.com;
gmleong@treadwellrollo.com; jfludlow@treadwellrollo.com
RE: Meeting RE: HHRA for Port Facilities Complex, Oakland

p r o b l e n s  t o r  o u r  m e e l  i n g ,  s o  i L  l o o k s

bet te r .  How does  Tuesday Apr i t  15  ( tax
I  ^ ^ l z  f  ^ r  6 1 7 a r \ r ^ ^ a ?

Koger  -

Good burnp ing  in to  you a t  : -unch (be  sure  to  ask  A l f redo to  make you sone shr inps  ne i { t  t ime-
L h e y ' r e  a w e s o n e ) .  P u r t i n g  a  r a b l e  r o g e l h a r  s h o u L d  b e  n o  p r o b l e m .  T  w i l l  L r y  g e l t i n g
c ^ m a + h  i n ^  I  ^  r / ^ , ,  h v  M ^ n / j : \ /  T , , a < . J - \ /  : r  f h p  l i t c c r

Kegarqs  /

- - - - - O r i g j  n a  I  M e s s a q e - - - - -
t r / ^ m .  p ^ ^ 6 F  R . 6 L ' 6 r  l m r i  l r ^ . R . l h G y h 2  c ' , r e h  . r  d ^ i t l

S e n t :  F r i d a y .  A p r i l  0 4 ,  2 O A 3  9 ' . 2 1  I \ I l
To :  BChanGco.a .Lameda.ca .us ;  Chr is  A lger ;  Rob Ba las ;  j  rub in l -?por toa  kLand,  com;
gmleongGtreadwel l roL lo .  com;  j  f lud lowLa t  readwel  I roL  1o  .  com
Subjec t :  Meet inq  RE:  HHRA fo r  Por t  Fac i l i t ies  Conp lex .  Oakfand

I  h a v e  a  m e e t i n g  r h e  a f t e r r o o n  o f  r - h e  1 5 r h ,  b u L  a m  o p e n  o l h e r w i s e .

r . h 6  ^ r i d i n r l  r i c i .  r q c a e < n a n f  n r a . J i - r a . l  F a i . l r . '  h i , r F  i r r  - ^ l  c  - . 1  i - d o o r

- i .  L r i 1 - h  r o < ^ a ^ r  l ^  T P H  i m ^ n d  o l h a r  c h c m i r - : l c  ' h i . . l  s n r n p F r s  ' n  l - h e

rev ised assessment .  What  I  need to  see be fc re  we meet  i s  a  tab .Le  tha t
summar- izes  the  input  parameter  va fues  and nodeL assunpt ions  fo r  the
o r i g i n a l  v s  r e v i s e d  v a p o r  e m i s s i o n  m o d e l s  ( e s p e c i . . I y  r o  i n d o o r  a j  r ' )

i h i - - r  - - ^ , , . r  - F  i 6 v r  i i , < r i r u i n ^ , h a  ^ h r n d a s  I i  c  | - h r r e
v !  L s ^ i  l v J l

co lumns -  1 ,  ModeL Parameter .  2 .  Or iq ina l  Assumed Va.Lue.  3>  rev ised
Assumed Va lue  )  .

r  \ o  - a r . r l  s  b u t  I  d o n ' c  h a v e  L - L m er u u  I  u  ! ! 9 u ! g

. r igh t  now.

Thanks ,

Roger  D.  Brewer
San Franc isco  Bay  RWQCB
1 5 1 5  C l a y  S t r e e t ,  S u i t e  1 4 0 0
Oakl"and/ CA 94672

t e l z  7 - 5 \ A - 6 2 2 - 2 3 ' 1  4
f a x : .  I - 5 1 0 - 6 2 2  - 2 4 6 4
F . l h G  r h ?  c u ' 7 - h  ^ :  d ^ r .

> > >  " J e f f  R u b i n "  < j  r u b i n @  p o n t  o a  k l a n d  .  c a m >  A 4 / A 3 / 4 3  0 3 : 5 l P M  > > >
Hel Io  everyone,

I ^ r a  I  r a  h r  \ /  i  < r h e d ,  I  i  n a

1 i  ke
r t ^ -  u c ^ 1 ,  ^ f  i a r  - r 6 y -  - i  { r h t  b e
, f  r . ,  \  ^ r  i d 6 , - l r a e . l e \ /  A .  r  

-  
I  6

T h a n k s ,

L ] E I I  K U D 1 N

Por t  o f  Oak land
E n v - ! o 1 m e n '  a l  H e a l r h  a n d  S a f e E y  C o n p l l a n c e
5 3 0  W a t e r  S t r e e t
Oak land,  CA 94 607


